From: John Bradley W
Sent: Friday, 14 January :

To: Stephen Robertson;

Cc: Lance McCallum;

Subject: . Mount Crosby

Minister

]

This Is to let you know that Mt Crosby's East Bank is currently off line again having been recommissioned today. It
suffered a parts fallure which is expected - but not certain - to be fixed tomorrow morning.

This means the water balance/avallabllity of supply Is again under close watch, particulany given potential for
increased consumption from Ipswich and Brishane residents as floodwalers recede.

Key factors we are assessing closely Include

* turbidity levels in source water for MC Westbank as SEQWater seek lo increase ils output towards maximum
' pacity (250 ML/day} - itis possible turbldity may constrain output but as at 11.30 pm, it was looking ok. (If
. Jcessary o fine-lune the water quality assessment lo maximize oufput, we are on standby to lialse with M Reld and

J Young re health input.)

* demand increases tomorrow - holing some potential for mitlgation through general SEQ community messaging and
deferring non-essential clean up aclivilies (eg. Some council street cleaning/wash down)

* fimeframes to bring Eastbank back online.

We will discuss wilh officers before 7 am tomorrow and may bring further sirategic advice before 8 am SDMG. OQur
clearest assessmenlt is expected at around 10 am.

If Eastbank can return to service, then there is litile risk to supply security,

f the general outiook is not looking acceptable, we may need to brief you during the moming on options Including - at
worst - the risk that boiled water nolices may he required, in some segments of the Ipswich network later in the day

tomorrow,

I will update you again in the morning,

o gards
*Luhn B




From: Bradiey John

Sent! Friday, 14 January 2011 8:

To! Stephen Roberlson; Lance McCallum
Cc! Tim Walls :

Subject: Fw: Water Supply is looking beller
Fyi

com: Barty Dennien NTSS———

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 08:26 M
To: Bradley Jahn; Ken Smith

Cc:
subject: Water supply is looking better

Gents

\ e good news, Mt Crosby Is now producing 410 megalitres per day ( Westbank 230, Eastbank 180) an we are
bullding the system storage.

t owood Water pump station and treatment plant Is up and running, aftera short commissioning Lowood, Gatton,
Helldon, Fernvale and Laidley will start getting supply, Six QUU crews aré on site to repalr the reticulation system to

these towns.
Regards

Barry

N rf oy

L3 a2t 2

...__.....-.—....-_...._...,.‘-,_....4_.,_r.._._g.....-_..,_._....-_._.._._.. ..._.-,-..,-.-_._«..-_.,—.-.......___..._.r..._...‘_..._

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5,4kg €02 iDp the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water :




From: Bradley John [ NI

Sent! Friday, 14 January 2011 7:37 PM

To: W Stephen Robertson;
Ce: Lance McCallum; Tim Watts; Lyons Michael @ SEQWGM; Geoff Stead

Subject! RE; Wivenhoe - Courier Mail for Willlams

pls change 1990 to 1992 in the flood manual response so 1t aligns wilh fatest version of Hedley Thomas responsee

----- QOriginal Message-----
From: Lauren Stms
Sent: Friday, 14 January 2011 7:35 PM

.
To: Media @ SEQWGM; TN <tcphen Robertson; NI
Cc: Lance McCallum: Tim Watts; Lyons Michael @ SEQWGM; Bradley John; Geoff Stead
Subject: Wivenhoe - Courler Mail for Willlams

. Pleass find altached response approved by Minister and Premiers RE questions from Brian Witllams,
I

<<Floods- Wivenhos CM 140111.doc>>
Regards,

Lauren Sims
Assistant Medla Advisor

Office of the Hon. Stephen Robertson MP
Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy and Minister for Trade

“hink B4U Print
,'ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 In the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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From: Bradley John

Sant: Saturday, 15 January 2011 12:20 PM

To: Lance McCalium

{1 H Ken Smith

Subject: Response to Minister Roberison on 24/12

Attachments: Letter to Minister - flood management.doc; ATT00001.htm
Lance /Ken

Further to separate discussions with you both loday,

Altached is a copy should you need i today (due lo media interest) of the advice which SEQWGM gave Min
Roberlson on 24/12 regarding whether there would be any fiood mitigation benefit In drawing down dam levels below

5L before the wel season. :

Wae are preparing the detalled advice requested by Min Robertson on these issues also which we have agreed with
~ Lance to have ready by COB tomorrow ptior to a meeling with Minister before Cabinet Monday.

aégards

John Bradley
Direclor-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management

Telephone:

Email: I

www.derm.gld.gov.au
Department of Environment and Resource Management

400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

From: Barry Dennien
Sent: Saturday, 15 January 2011 7:34 AM

To: Bradley John
Subject: Fwd: Flood Letter - Minister

yhnt
See attached
I wifl phone in the sdmg so I can attend the lord mayors disastereeting
We will have a full brief for you

Regards
Barry Dennien

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elaina Smouho <

Date: 14 January 2011 3:04:21 PM AEST

To: Barry Dennien
Subject: Fwd: Flood Letter - Minister

Elaina Smouha




Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Mobile: [ NNIEIGEGEGGN =x: (o7) I

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

- Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Snape <5l

Date: 14 Janvary 2011 3:01:46 PM GMT+10:00
To:
Cec: Elaina Smouha

Subject: Flood Letter - Minister

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

> sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




TRIM ref: D/10/7953
24 December 2010

Hon Stephen Robertson MP

Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy
and Minister for Trade

PO Box 15216

Brishane Qld 4001

Dear Minlster

| am pleased to respond to your letter of 25 October 2010 regarding options to and benefits
of releasing water from key storages in anticipation of major inflows over the current wet
season, Our advice follows, based on discussions with Seqwater.

Only four of the dams in South East Queensiand region are gated, with the ability to release
significant amounts of water in anticipation of major Inflows. These are Wivenhae,
Somerset, North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams.

Detailed operational procedures have been approved for each of the gated dams. The dams
will continue to be operated in accordance with these procedures. These procedures
generally relate to the management of the dams and should be managed above Full Supply
Level, This advice relates to the water security aspect of the management of the dams

below Full Supply Level.

Based on information currently available, Seqwater has advised that releasing water to
below Full Supply Level may provide some benefits in terms of reduced community and
operational impacts during minor Inflow events, such as has occurred over the past month,
For medium and major flood events, it considers that pre-emptive releases will provide

negligible benefits,

tnformed by this advice, the SEQ Water Grid Manager has advised Seqwater that, from a
water security perspective, it has no in-principle objection to minor releases from
Wivenhoe, Somerset and North Pine dams to minimlise the operational and community
impacts of gate releases. Specifically, it has advised that it has no in-principle objection to:

o  Wivenhoe and Somerset dams being drawn down to 95 per cent of thelr combined

Full Supply Level :
¢ North Pine Dam being drawn down to 97.5 per cent of its Full Supply Level.




———

The SEQ Water Grid Manager has assessed the water security Implications of the release to
be negligible, having no impact on our abllity to meet the risk criteria specified ih the System
Operating Plan or our ability to meet our supply obligations to Grid Customers. From a
water security perspective, the Queensland Water Commission has also confirmed that it
does not have any objections to the potential release,

Please note that these arranges are intended to apply for the current wet season only,
taking Into account the level of storages and the ralnfall forecasts over coming months.

For future wet seasons, the SEQ, Water Grid Manager will continue to work with Seqwater to
investigate the optimal arrangements. In particular, we propose to further investigate
options that may reduce the frequency or duration of intermediate level flows {between
1,900 and 3,500 cubic metres per second). In addition, we recommend that the
investigations with the Queensland Water Commisslon to examine the opportunity of
raising the full supply level of Wivenhoe Dam for water supply be expanded to include
options involving the release of the additional water once major inflows are forecast.

| trust that this advice is sufficient. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact Mr Dan Spiller, Director Operations, by telephone on-)r by email on

Yours sincerely

Gary Humphrys
Chair




ATTACHMENT
Wivenhoe and Somerset dams

Wivenhoe Dam can store up to 1.15 million litres (ML) of drinking water. In addition, it has
the capacity to store an additional 1.45 ML of flood water.

While large, the flood compartment can be filled within days. For example, following heavy
rainfall in October 2010 Wivenhoe Dam received inflows equivalent to almost half of the
flood storage compartment capacity in just a few days.

Several factors influence flood release strategies for Wivenhoe and Somerset dams.

First, rain events that have caused flooding have historically been prolonged events over
several days, often with a second event occurring several days to a week after the first. Asa
result, the operational procedures for the dam are desighed to ensure that all water held in
the flood compartments is released within seven days of a rain event, ensuring that the
flood compartment is available for any future inflows.

Secondly, the dam only controls flood waters from part of the Brishane River catchment
area. About 50 per cent of the catchment area of the Brishane River Is upstream of the
Wivenhoe Dam wall, and can be potentially controlied by it, No fload mitigation structures
exist for most of the potential run-off from the other 50 per cent of the catchment area.

Third, the Bureau of Meteorology has had limited success in plotting rainfall distribution
accurately to assess where most flooding risk lies above or below the dam wall. Historical
floods have demonstrated that flooding can occur from both, For example, the 1974 flood
flows primarily occurred below the dam wall whilst the 1890’s event occurred above the
dam wall, As a resuit, when releasing water from Wivenhoe Dam It is very important to
predict and monitor below.the dam wall flows so as to understand combined river flows

that cause flood impacts.

Taking these factors into account, the flood release strategy for Wivenhoe and Somerset
dams has a hierarchy of objectives:

Ensure the structural safety of the dam

Provide optimum protection of urbanised areas from inundation

Minimise disruption to rural [ife

Retain full supply level after a flood event

Minimise impacts to flora and fauna during the drain down phase,

®* © © ©» @

Within this framework, flood releases from Wivenhoe Dam typically fall into two categories
of flood events based on the impact they cause when combined with below the dam wall
catchment runoff:
o Larger events typically involving combined river flows greater than 3,500 cubic
meters per second measured at Moggill. These events would have flood impacts on




urban areas in Brishane. This scale of release has not been required since Wivenhoe
Dam was completed. '

o Smaller events with combined river flows of less than 1,900 cubic meters per second
measured at the Mt Crosby weir which can Inundate up to seven rural bridges
isolating up to 50 households and causing inconvenience to many more. There has
heen six of these events since 1984, when Wivenhoe Dam was completed.

QOur assessment of the benefits of lowering dam storage levels to reduce flooding impacts is
below for these two event types.

Large events

Seqwater has advised that releases of greater than 3,500 cubic metres per second (m3/s)
from Wivenhoe Dam are likely to impact on urban areas in Brishane. Events of this nature
have not been experienced since Wivenhoe Dam was completed in 1984,

Seqwater has advised that:
o pre-emptive releases are likely to have negligible impacts on the extent of these

impacts
e any impacts would require releases of at least 250,000 ML. This is equivalent to a

release of about 16 per cent of the combined storage capacity of Wivenhoe and
Somerset dams.

A pre-emptive release of this scale is'not recommended, based on information currently
avallable. The potential water security impacts are considered to be more significant than
the negligible benefits. These potential security impacts include costs assoclated with the
earlier or avoidable operation of the desalination facility at capacity, as well as the increased
probabhility of triggering the implementation of a drought response plan.

More detailed Investigation of opportunities to actively manage flood storage is
recommended, including options to increase flood supply level on a temporary basis. These
fnvestigations need to be led by Seqwater, and involve the Bureau of Meterology, Councils

and the SEQ Water Grid Manager.

in particular, t has been identified that it is worth investigating the impacts on downstream
flooding for intermediate Jevel flows {flows between 1900 and 3500 cm®/s).

Seqgwater will undertake extensive investigations for the Queensland Water Commission in
early 2011 to examine the opportunity of raising the full supply level of Wivenhoe Dam for
water supply. We will recommended that the scope of this work be widened to consider
the benefits of pre-lowering storage levels based on mid range rainfall events and the
reduced Impacts to river levels and subsequent property impacts. it is noted that predicting
rainfall intensity and location, even as events are about to occur has not been accurate,
however the Bureau of Meteorology is improving its methods.




Smaller events

Pre-emptive releases from Wivenhoe Dam may reduce the impacts of minor gate releases
(strategies W1A to W1E in the operational procedures).

Minor gate releases may result in the closure of up to six bridges, isolating up to 50
dwellings and inconveniencing many more. As stated in existing flood management plans,
releases should be managed to minimise the impacts on these residents. Over the
immediate term, Counciis have requested that bridge closures be avoided over the

Christmas to New Year period, if at all possible. in addition:
o There are resource implications involved in the activation of the flood control centre.

Under flood management plans, the centre must be staffed by suitability qualified
officers at all times during gate releases. There are currently only four quality duty
engineers, who have staffed the flood centre for much of period since the initial
release in October.

o Gate releases during the Christmas holiday period would result in closure of dams to
water based activities, impacting on up to 150,000 people who are expected to use
the recreational facilities over the holiday period. |

The Water Grid Manager has advised Seqwater that, from a water security perspective, it
would not object to water being released from Wivenhoe and Somerset dams to 95 per cent
of storage capacity at any time until end March 2010.

Under this recommendation, storage levels could potentially be reduced by up to about
77,250 ML. This is equivalent to the amount of water released between 13 and 16

December 2010, through a single gate.

Pre-emptive releases will be managed 50 as to minimise the likelihood of gate releases due
to smalf storms and local rainfall, Storage capacity will usually be reduced through a

combination of; )
o Extended gate releases, especially for strategy WAC. For comparison, up to 130,000

ML/day was released during in November and mid December 2010. At this rate, the
additional releases could occur in about half a day.

¢ Ongoing gate releases of up to 30,000 ML/day, which do not isolate any residents
but can inundate some lower bridges that cause inconvenience.

o Ongoing valve release of up to about 4,300 ML/day, which can be maintained
without inundate any bridges.

Actual releases would be decided by Seqwater based on operational considerations and in
accordance with its statutory and regulatory obligations.




Water security impacts

The water security impacts of releases will be zero if the dams fill over the remainder of the
wet season. Current forecasts indicate that there is a high probability of this occurring:

o Heavy ralnfall is forecast over the Christmas holiday period, as noted above.

o Over the remainder of the wet season, advice from the Bureau of Meteoroi'ogy Is
that sea surface temperatures are likely to remain at levels typical of a La Nifia event
into the first quarter of 2011, with the majority of the models indicating the event
will gradually weaken over the coming months.

The water security impacts will be minimal, even if there were no further inflows to the
dams. Modelling indicates that the reduction would have a minimal impact on the
probahility of key water Grid storages falling to 40 per cent of capacity over the next five
years.

North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams

North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams do not have flood mitigation potential, Once the dams
have reached Full Supply Level, all water flows into the dam must be released to protect the
structural safety of the dam.

Seqwater has advised that, without major releases, there are negligible benefits to reducing
volumes stored in North Pine or Leslie Harrison dams for the purposes of reducing the
extent or duration of any downstream flooding impacts. -

For North Pine Dam, there may be some operational and community benefits to minor
releases to below Full Supply Level in some circumstances. Any gate operation at North Pine
Dam results In inundation of Youngs Crossing Road, which isolates a humber of residents.
These impacts are currently being minimisad by releasing from North Pine Dam at night,
With further rainfall forecast, Seqwater may choose to reduce the level to below Full Supply
Level in order to reduce the frequency of night releases or the likelihood of releases being

required during the day,

For this dam, the SEQ Water Grid Manager has advised Seqwater that, from a water security
perspective, it would not object to water being released to 97.5 per cent of storage capacity
at any time untif end March 2010.

For Leslie Harrison Dam, gate operations do not impact on public roads and generally only
inconvenience the general public during large flood events. There is no scope to reduce this
inconvenience through small pre-emptive releases, Accordingly, no in-principle approval be
made far pre-emptive releases from this dam,




From: Bradley Johnm
Sent: Saturday, 15 January 2:37P

To: ' Kate Jones; Stephen Robertson; Lance McCallum; Joshua Cooney
Ce: DERM EMG

Subjent: FW: derm asset report

Attachments: DERM Agency bullt assets impacl reporl 150111.xls

Ministers, EMG

Pls nole advice from Corporate Sewices provided today as an input fo the DPW whole of government information
being prepared for Cabinef on Monday.

Thanks
John Bradley

Director-General
- Neparlment of Environment and Resource Management
dlephone:

]
Emal: S
www.derm.qld,goy.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brishane Q 4000 GPO Box 2454,
Brisbane Q 4001 ----- Original Message-----
From: Anderson Danielle

Sent: Salurday, 15 January 2011 11:42 AM
Ta:
radiey John

Subject: Fw: derm asset report

Pis call me if anyihing needs explanation | oarere

----- Original Message -----

From: Greg Salmon <—
To: Anderson Danielle

Sent: Sal Jan 15 11:36:53 2011

Subject:

Think 84U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a {ree and 5.4kg CO2 in the almosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




From: Bradley John

Sent: Saturday, 15 January 2011 1:11 PM
To: { ance McCallum; Slephen Roberison
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Teleconference 7:30am 15 Jan Minutes

Lance, Minister - useful summary of where we are at to day - just spoke to peter botrows and lowood Water
Treatment Plant holding up wel since commissioning this morning - Mayor fones very happy with this news { am

told by seqwater

Regards john B

From; Barry Dennien

Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2011 09:28 AM

To: Bradley John

Subject: Fwd: Teleconference 7:30am 15 Jan Minutes

t

John
This a more useful summaty

Regards
Barry Dennien

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 15 January 2011 9:14:49 AM AEST

To: Barry Dennien

Subject; Teleconference 7:30am 15 Jan Minutes

Lowood and isolated town ship

Water treatment plant flow now at of 140 litres/second established at 5:00ain, Clear water
balance tank at 7% and increasing. Five QUU teams working the trunk distribution lines
to fix issues. Additional 5 teams from Allconnex Water also currently being deployed to
address any additional trunk leaks, :

Boiled water notice still in place for Locker Valley with a requirement that the messaging
relating to this is reinforced in the affected areas at QH request

Bottled water and tankers to town ships being supplied by QUU meeting current demands
can meet the 3 littes per day per person. Councils having issues distributing.

Withcott mains a major issue with a couple of days required to resolve the issues

QUU requested assistance with QPS approval to check Gatton to Helliden pipeline
running through Grantham which is a designated crime seene. Scott Denner to follow up.

Production

Mt Crosby East Bank 228ML (Water Quality 0.08NTU)

Mt Croasby West Bank 232ML (Water Quality 0.05NTU)
" Notth Pine and NPI 100ML

SRWP 100ML




Total 660MI. production
Estimated demand approx 520-550ML

Unity water requested supply to be increased from 300Litres to 400Litres per second will
be reviewed at 12:00pm update meeting _

Production Water Balance Review Meeting scheduled for 12:00 to confirm production,
supply and demand

Concentrating on ensuring reservoirs {o support Yeronga and Fairfield
Karana Downs usage high will need to keep supply to this location to meet high demand
Chemieal Delivery

Access to Bast and West bank now confirmed Caustic and Hypo now being delivered to
meet demand

“Clean up '
PRW Approved for use for clean down for tankers by OWSR and QH

' Staged notification for tankers, fire brigade and Main Roads and Transport to fill from the
(1 PRW charge points being followed up by WaterSecure.

UnityWater seeking permission to use class A+ for clean-up Paul Burrell and QH covering
the approvals

Think B4U Print

! } ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4Xg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




From: Bradley Johnm
Sent: Sunday, 16 January :

To: Slephsn Robertson; Kate Jones; Joshua Coonay; Lance McCallum

Cc: Wall Teiry; Best Debbie; Lenz Anne

Subjact: FW: Immediate impacts on major services

Attachments: Cabinet submission - Impacts of Floods on Government Assets and Service

Delivery ACC.DOCX

- Cabinet In Confidence -

Ministers/PPAs

The attached is the current working draft from DPG of the CABINET submission being prepared reporting on
government and essentlal utliily infrastructure.

It has been prepared with DERM's coordination of input on

: *-lwater and sewage informatlon; and
advice on councll waste facliities
While you will see it Is incomplete, | thought it best to send now, in case you receive the final version with late notice

before Cabinet.
MIN ROBERTSON -

By way of an update on lates! information on water. This Is what | verbally advised SDMG this morning....

1) DAM RELEASES

Wivenhoe Dam is now at 144% and Somerset at 112% with the release strategy continuing at rate intendad to
maintaln the river heights below the river bank (le, 3500 cumecs) while still emplying flood compartment

as quickly as possible. North Pine ts now down bejow Full Supply Level

(at 98%)

BOM's advice to the meeting in terms of wealher outlook, was -

* Showers but no significant falts likely In the next fwo days, : :
BOM says could be some storms producing 50 mm or more in the catchmants on Wednesay,
‘Afler Wednesday forecast Is to return to fine or light showers til next weekend.

2) GRID WATER BALANCE

Consumplion yesterday didn't see overly strong demand increase (only about 420 ML/d compared lo 400 ML/day
previous day). Mount Crosby is now oparaling reliably, water quallty maintaining with normal operating parameters

despite continued elevated turbldity in Brisbane River.
Reservoirs are now so full that Seqwater Is backing off production which Is why you will see In the Cab Sub thal Mt

Crosby West Bank Is reported as being offline,
3) SMALL TOWNS

We have seen a belter than expected outcome In recommissioning of waler trealment In the Lockyer Valley with QUU
advising all locations should be back on supply In 12 to 18 hours, even including the town of Withcolt which was

initially expected to require til Tuesday.

A close waltch is occurring on Dalby water supplies where treatment plants are about 40% of capaclty bul supply is
matching demand wilh tanker supplementation.

Pls let me know If you need anylhing further,




John Bradley.
Director-General
Dapariment of Enviro and Resource Management

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Streel, Brisbane Q 4000 GPO Box 2454,
Brishane Q 4001

----- Orlginal Message--...

From: Adrian Jeffreys

Sent: Sunday, 16 January 2011 11:15 AM

To: Lenz Amne

Cc: Besl Debbie; Bradley John; Wall Terry; Brown Damien; Birchley Michae!
Subject: RE: immediate Impacts on major services

Anne, we have hit the deadline for supply to Cab Sec. | added words on solld waste disposal at the last minute.
However, | would appreciate being included on the emall list for updates.

“hanks for your help in getting this tagether. | note the "snapshot”
" «oformation Is significantly improved.

Al

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of Ad paper = 1 litre of water
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SPECIAL CABINET MEETING ~ 17 JANUARY 2011
QUEENSLAND FLOODS
IMPACT ON GOVERNMENT ASSETS AND SERVICE DELJVERY N

OBJECTIVE

L.. To provide Cabinet with a status report on the impact of the 201011 Queensland floods
on Government assets and key service delivery.

ISSUES.
Impact on Government Assets

2. The Department of Public Works has established a database of the State’s building assets
that have been affected by the floods. Attachment 1 isa summary, by department, of key
assets that have been affected by the floods. (stilf no attachment  — Paul to provide)

. -+ | Formatted: Buliets and Numbering |

2.3 Attachnient 2 is a briefreport on the status of affected key capital works projects.

+4,The impact of the floods on education infrastructure will be a key area of focus, given the
imminent start of the school year on 24 January 2011, Attachment 3 provides a status
report on the impacts on educational infrastructure,

5. Attachment 4 provides a list of state-wide road impacts, As at 16 January 2011, most
major highways are open or partially open, with only the Dawson and Gore Highways
remaining closed, Attachment § provides a summary of the impacts on lransport
infrastructure, including roads, rail and ports.

Impact en Government Scrvice Delivery

6. Aftachment 6 is a status repori from the Department of Communities on immediate
assistance provided and volunteer effort to support affecied communities.

o~ {Formatted: suliets and Numbering )
&7.To provide immediate assislance and support, 28 evacuation centres and 18 disaster

recovery cenires have been established across the State. $2.6 million has been paid 1o

7,244 individuals and families {o mect immediate needs. (Annette/ddele to update)

8. Attachhment 7 provides a stalus report on the impact on service delivery by key utilities,
f.e. energy, water, telecommunications, ransport services, education and health.




Health

9. Queensland Health hospitals in metropolitan Brisbane, Ipswich and Toowoomba remained
fully operational; however, elective surgery and outpatient clinics were postponed at the
majorily of Brisbane Metropolitan hospitals on 12 lanuary 2011, Elective surgery is
expected o reswine across hospitals in metropoiitan Brishane, Ipswich, Darling Downs
and the Royal Children’s Hospital by 19 January.

Edueational Infrastructure

Schools

10.1n Toowoombz, Ipswich, Central Queensland, the Lockyer Valley and Brisbane, 73
sehools have experienced damage to facilities and resources, either through flooding of
their facilities or grounds inundation (details are provided al Attachment 3),

. Education Queensland (EQ) is aiming to open the majority of schools on 24 Janvary and
to have every child at schoal that day (details on schools’ readiness to open are provided
at Attachment 7}, Mention those schools not likely to open (Aunette/ddele to advise) EQ
expects to have determined where all children will attend school by Thursday 20 January
2011,

Universities

12, The University of Queensland's campuses at 5t Lucia, Ipswich and Gatlon are expected to
reapen on Thursday 20 January 2011, Some or all of the Queensland University of
Technology's Garden’s Point campus will reopen on Wednesday 19 January. Griffith
University's South Bank campus is closed until further notice.

I

1213, The University of Southem Queensland at Toowoomba and the Central Queensland’

University at Rockhamplon were not significantly damaged by flooding. Road access
issues al Rockhampton are expected to resolve when waters recede.

TAFEs

14. Al Semester 1 TAFE classes will commence as adveriised, other than where students and
staff are nolified, In some cases, classes may need to be refocated to other buildings or
other campuses,

Early Childhood Edueation and Care (FCEC) Services

15. At least nine ECEC services have ground inundation, 84 services are closed due to access
or staffing issues and 10 services are damaged by flooding.

- fl Fornlatted:EI:F.et;an-t!T\'umbeﬁng _3
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1%:16, The Depatiment of Education and Training has put in place amangements to enable’
services to continue operating if flooding has affected their ability to comply with the
Child Care Act 2002 and Child Care Regulation 2003, with certain conditions, There is
afso a temporary guideline {o enable services to operate from suitable temporary premises
if their usual premises are damaged by flooding (see Attachment 7),

Transport
UL, Insert suminary information abont impact on transpor services — Paul to provide

Communities

18, An assessment of the exlent of impact en human service delivery and social infrastnucture
and assels is underway, It is already known that 57 Govermmeni-funded NGOs have been
impacted, some with significant damage. There have been XXXX (dnnetie/Adele to advise)
social housing dwellings affected and if is estimated that as many as 1,000 sport and
recreation organisations have been impacted. There will also be impacts on social
infrastructure and workforce and service disruptions coupled with increased pressures for
services. .

Water and Sewage Treatenient

19, Precautionary “hoil water glerts’ are In place in 28 cammunities across Queensiamd, While
supply has beenr vestored fo all Lockyer communities except Witheot, the Lowood
treatment plant is operating with temporary pumping aprangements. The Western Down
Regional Council arga remains hadly aflected ay a resulf of ongoing inundation snd water
is being catled to Warra,

§9.20. While 2 number of sewage treatment Facilties have heen affected by flooding,
restoration of sepvices is occunwing more quickly. Congerns exist reparding overtlows
{notably af Davboro, Weodford. Woadnate and Eli Creck ai Hervey Bay} and the
reliability of pumping plants and pipes (including the vising Main at the lindalee Bridge) |
Afull-assessment-ofwvater-suppli-and-sewage-treatmentfhellities-seros-Queenstand-is
diffieuit-becanse—outsideSeuth-East-Queensland:this—data-is-held-by-indhvidual-Joeal
governments: ~The--Pepadinent of Environment-and--Resource Management 45 working
with-the Department-obinfiostractire and Rlanning lo-incomorate-information-frem-status
reporis-rom-lesalgovernimentsas-they come 10-hand<Adeiamtto-update-on-Sunday>

sewage treatment issues. A detailed assessment of water supply and sewape Ireatment
facililies acr and s difticult because side SEQ. the data_is held by
individual local povernments,  Existing reporting mechanisiis_are heing reviewed to

ensure that coptemporary information is_being collaled with the minfinum jmpact on
councils. This also assisis in ensuring that where gssistance is needed # can he aranged

as quickly as possible,
olid \Waste Disposal

{rovimtio vt moniaros )

Apormatied: Fonktotbad )




vehicle per mila Tor the \4001110 Hl}.‘]!\\'d\’ Tam has not had waste collection far 3 weeka.

whi s¢s health concerns,

5 focusing-primarily-on South: Fast-Queensland: -Far-the-vast majority—off SEQ-4ap -water
fc—mmmy—sme—e&éuak—?eyeraHmaHe}-ﬂnd»meMelateé—SEQ—eemnnmmeri—afe—e*peFm
water- supply  issues: whicl -are—heing. managed, dneluding Loweed, Galten: Laidley.
Granthany: Helidon and-Femvale, PPoor souree-water qualine damage-to-treatmed planis-and
preblemswith-the-supphbatwreatment-chemieals iz limitingthe amount-of waterthat-ean-be
treated-at-a-humber-ofplants—Water-conservaiion-thereforeremainsimpertiantrand-the-use-of
alternative water seurces should be encowraged where possible.
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

I, Government assets affected by floeds

.. - { Formatted: Bulits and Humbering )

4:2,Status of key capital works projects affectel.i by floods N
3. Impact of Moods an educational infrastruciure

14, State-wide road impnets

15, Impact of floods on transport ifrastrueture

Lo6.lmmediate assistance and volunteer effort

7. Impact of floeds on service delivery by key utilities, i.ec. energy, water,
telecommunieations, transport services, education and lenlth




Attachment 1

Government assets affected by floods

Te be provided by DPW




Attachment 2

Status of key capital works projects affected by floods

16 be provided by DPHW




Attachment 3

Impact of floods on educational infrastructure

As al 14 January 2011, 51 state schools have flooding of their facilities and a farther 22
state schools have grounds inundated onty. Of these schools, eight are in Teowoomba,
two are in Ipswich, 14 are in Central Queensland, sight are in the Lockyer Valley, and five
are in Brisbane. '

In Brisbane, one affected state school is are reasonably certain to be ready and four are
still under assessment. In Toowoomba, four affected schoels will be ready for occupation
on 24 January 2011, and four are reasonably certain lo be ready (given small numbers
inelude names of schools —~ Adele/Annetie to advise).

In Ipswich, both affected schools are still under assessment, further schools are currently
being assessed in the Ipswich grea,

full assessment.

In the Lockyer Valley, three affected schools will be ready for occupation on 24 January
2011, and five are reasonably certaity to be ready.

Catholic Education and Independent Schools have provided the following. There is one
Catholic school (Downlands Sacred Heart College) wilth known damage and four
independent schools (Agnew Schools at Nambour, Toowoomba and Wakerley, and the
Christian Outreach Coliege at Toowoomba) that have sustained minor damage. In
addition, one School of Distance Education at Emerald has facilities that have leen
inundated and ancthier (Brisbane) has grounds isundation only, The Languages Other
Than English (LOTE) centre at West End s inaccessible due o floodwaters,

Ten Early Childhood Education and Care {ECEC) facililies have damaged facilities and
infrastructure, while nine have grounds inundation only and 84 are inaccessible due to
floodwaters. Of the ten damaged centres, two are in Cenfral Queensland, six are in the
Darling Downs and there is one in each of the North and South Hast Coast Regions,

Five TAFE campuses have grounds and facilities damage, including (wo in Brisbane
(Southbank Institule of TAFE and Metropolitan Scuth Institute of TAFE at Chelmer), two
in the Darling Downs (South Queensland Institute of TAFE at Toowocomba and
Warwick), and one in Central Queenstand (Central Queenstand Institwte of TAFE at

Emerald).

Twenty residential properties owned by the Departinent of Education and Training in
Central Queensland have reporied varying levels of inundation.

Three departmental office facilities in Ipswich, Pinkenba and Strathpine have been
evacualed dug fo floodwalers,

UQ campuses at St Lucia, Ipswich and Gatton will remain closed until and including
Wednesday, 19 Jannary 2011,

1
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Some or all of QUT Gardens Point campus will reopen on Wednesday, January 19 for
staff and students, Major impacts to QUT included water in the car park levels of those
buildings closest to the river at Gardens Point campus, the inundation ofthe QUT Printery
at Milton, and disruption to IT services and corporate systems following a staged
shutdown of QUT's data centre, prior to CBD power cuis.

Griffith University’s South Bank campus is closed until fsther notice.

USQhas escaped relatively undamaged following the disastrous flash flood that hit
Toowoomba and arcas of the Darling Dowans on 10 January,

As of Thursday 7 January 2011, no flood-related damage had been reported on any
Central Queensland University campus, though CQU's Ron Smyth Building on Quay
Streel (adjacent to the Filzroy River) had been sandbagged and evacuated earlier this
week. The road has been covered by water,

Thirty summer schools are clesed, including five in Brisbane, six on the Gold Coast, four
at Ipswich, six at Logan, seven in the Morelon Bay area and two at Redlands.

Eleven evacuation/recovery centres are based at school sites (Central Queensland, Darling
Downs South West, Metropolitan, and South Bast Regions). Twenty-one school siles have
been identified as standby evacuation centres [Metropolitan Region]. 1 Red Cross Centre.
is based at a school site [Darling Downs South West Region] and § SES Response Centre
based a school site [Metropolitan Repion).

Full assessments of damage will commence once floodwaters recede. Recovery works
have commenced across the state where waters have receded,




State-wide road impacts

Statewide Road Impacts from 4 January — 13 January 2011

Major Highway Status

Major Highway Status
Ipswich Highway Partially Open
Bruce Highway Open
Centenary Highway Partially Open
Capricorn Highway Partially Open

Carnarvon Highway

Partialiy Open

Dawson Highway

Closed

Gore Highway Ciosed
Leichhardt Highway Partially Open
Mount Lindesay Highway | Open

New England Highway

Open with caution

Attachment 4

Warrego Highway Partially Open
Wide Bay Highway Openy
Cumningham Highway Open
_Daguilar Highway Partially Open
Status of roads state-wido
Status Number
Closed 48
Open 75
Qpen with caution 20
Partially open 12
Total 155
Status of roads per reglon
Region Closed | Open | Partiafly Open
Northem 7 9 3
South East & 11 3
Southern 21 39 1]
Central 12 i3 7

Number of reads closed per reglon

Reglon Number of Roads closed
Highways 14

Central 32

Northem 18

South East 20

Southem !

Total 155




List of Road closures by Region

Number of Rords
| Reglon | . closed
Highways 14
Central 32
Northem 18
South East 20
Southem : 71
Total 155
Totial Roads Closure Region Status
Ipswich Molorway Highway Partially Open
Bruce Highway Highway Open
Centenary Highway Highway Partially Open
Capricorn Highway Highway Pattially Open
Camarvon Highway Highway Partially Open
Dawson Highway Highway Closed
Gore Highway Highway Closed
Leichhardt Highway Highway Paitially Open
Mount Lindesay Highway Highway Open
New England Highway Highway Open with caufion
Warrcgo Highway Highway Partially Open
Wide Bay Highway Highway Open
Cunningham Highway Hiphway Open
Daguilar Highway | Highway | PaiallyOpen
Cotherstone Road Central Pariially Open
Cuilin La Ringo Read Cenlral Partially Open
Dawson Developnental Road Central Open
Duaringa Biloela Road Central Partially Open
Eidsvold Theodore Road Central Closed
Emu Park Road Cexntral Closed
Fitzroy Developmenial Road Ceniral Closed
Gayndah Mount Perry Road Central Open
Gayndah Road Central Open
Kalpowar Road Ceniral Open
Marion Eton Road Cenlral Open
May Downs Read Central Open
Monto Mount Perry Road Central Open
Reiro Manya Road Central Qpen
Sarina Marlborough Road Central Open
Selma Road Central Partially Open
Spring Creek Road Central Closed
Aramac Torrens Creek Road Ceniral Partially Open
Adavale Blackall Road Central Open to 4wd
Anakie Sapphire Road Central Open




Apis Creek Road Ceniral Closed
Baralaba Woorabinda Road Central Closed
Blackall Adavale Road Central Closed
Blackall Road Central Closed
Blackwater Rolleston Road Central Closed

| Hughenden Multaburra Road Cenira Open to dwd
Isisford Blackall Road Central Open
Isisford Emmet Road Central Open
Taroom Bauhinia Downs Road | Central Closed
Thomson Developmental Road | Central Open
Clermont Road Ceniral Closed
Tambo Road Centraj Closed
Burke Developmental Road Northern Open
Dalrymple Creek Road Northemn Closed
Greenmount Hirsivale Road Northern Open
Grepory Developmental Road Northern Closed
Gregory Downs Camooweal

Road Northern Cpen
Karumba Road Norlthemn Closed
Kennedy Developmental Road | Northern Open (o dwd
Kilcummin Diamond Downs

Road Northern Open
Ravenswood Road Northem Open
Tableland Road Northern Closed
Wills Developmental Road Northem Open with caution
Byee Road Northern Closed
Ceniral Sireet Norihern Open

Elm Street Northern Open
Bxhibition Road Northern Open
Hairigan Road MNorthem - Open
Mungar Road Northern - Closed
Ridgelands Road ' Northern - Closed
TroysRoad  (Northem- | Open with caution _
Beachmere Road South Basl Open
Caboolture Bribie Istand Road South East Open
Qatlon Clifion Road South East Closed
George Strest South Fast Closed

Gold Coast Springbrook Road South Easl Closed
Gympie Road South East Closed
Kenilworth Skyring Creek Road [ South East Open

Lottis Bazze Drive South cast QOpen
Maleny Kenilworth Road South east Closed
Palmwoods Montville Road South East Open with caulion
Walerford Tamborine Road South East Open
Wyapa Road South east Closed
Yabba Creck Road South cast Open
Yandina Coolurn Road South east Open




[ Amosfield Road South East Open with caution
Aubum Road Soulh East Open

Booral Road South east Open with caution
Pampas Horrane Road South east - Open

Railway Street South east - Open

Talwood Boonanga Road South east - Open

Balonne Highway Southem Closed

Barwon Highway Southem Closed

Bauple Woolooga Road Southem Open

Bowenville Norwin Road Southem Closed

Bunya Mountains Road Southem Open

Burnett Highway Southein Open

Chinchila Tara Road Southem Qpen

Chinchilla Wondai Road Southem Open

Clifton Leyburn Road Southem Open

Condamine Meandarra Road Southem Open

Dalby Cecil Plains Road Southem Closed

Dalby Cooyar Road Southem Open

Balby Jandowae Road Southem Open

Datby Kogan Road Southem Qpen

Dirranbandi Hebel Road Southern Qpen

Esk Hampton Road Southem Open

Eyre Developmental Road Southem Closed

Gin Gin Road Southern Closed

Jackson Wandoan Road Southem Open with caution
Jundah Quilpic Road Southemn Open

Kilcoy Murgon Road Southem Open

Kingaroy Barkers Creek Road | Southem Closed

Kingaroy Burrandowan Road Southem Closed

Kingaroy Cooyar Road - Southemn Closed

Kogan Condamine Road Southen Open

Leyburn Cunningham Road Southemn Open with caution
Maidenwell Bunya Mountain

Road Southem Open
Maryborough Tuan Forest Road | Southemn Open with caution
Meandarra Talwood Road Southem Open with caution
Millmerran Cecil Plains Road Southem Closed
Millmerran Leybum Road Southem Open

Mitchell Saint George Road Southern Open

Moonie Highway Southem Closed
Mundubbera Durong Road Southem QOpen

Murphys Creek Road Southem Open

Qakey Cooyar Road Southem Open with caution
QOakey Pittsworth Road Southem Dpen with caudion
Pittsworth Felton Road Southem Open with caulion
Proston Boondooina Road Southern Open

Pyramids Road Southem Closed

Quilpiec Windorah Road Southem Closed




Roma Condamine Road Southen Open

Roma Taroom Road Southem Open

Saint George Dirranbandi Road | Sowthern Qpen

Stanthorpe Inglewood Road Southem Open with caution
Texas Road Southem Open

Texas Yelarbon Road Southemn Closed

Tin Can Bay Road Southem Open
Toowoomba Cecil Plains Road | Southem Open
Toowoomba Karara Road Southem Closed

Torbanlea Piaiba Road Southem Open
Wallumbilia South Road Southem Open

Warra Canaga Creek Road Southem Closed

Wamra Kogan Road Southem Closed

Warwick Allora Road Southemn Open

Warwick Killarney Road Southem Open

William Street Southem Closed

Amiens Road Southemn Open

Freestone Road Southem Open

Mary Valley Road Southem Open

Memerambi Gordonbrook Road | Southern Closed

Mutgon Barambah Road Southern Open

Surat Developmental Road Southem Open with caulion
Tara Kogan Road Southem Open

Yelarbon Keetah Road Southem Open

Gladstone Road Southem - Open with caution
CGlastonbury Road Southem - Open

Suttor Developmental Road Southem - Closed

Tuchekoi Road Southem - Open with caution
Cedars Road Southem Closed




Attachment 5

Impacts on Transport Infrastructure

Southern Region

Road

[}

Freight can access as far west along the Warrego Highway as the Chinchilla BP Service
Station (east of the town), Plan (o reopen Warrego Highway through Chinchilla to high
clearance vehicles under escort Sunday.

The Warrego Highway (Toowoomba Range) is open — one lane in each direction with
caution, under escort up the Range.

An altemate route {o Tooweomba via the Cunningham Highway and Warwick was
opened Thursday morning without restrictions,

Bruce Highway is open to all vehicles at Gympie,
Moonie Highway is closed {Dalby ~ Moonie).
Al major roads in Darling Downs Region are impacted by recent weather conditions,

The Warrcgo Highway from Brisbane through to Dalby is now open. Some local
restrictions stiil apply.

Warrego Highway is open to traffic from River Road at Dinmore to Toowoomba. Bridges
along the Warrego Highway between Gatlon and Helidon including the Lockyer Creek
Bridge at Gaiton and the Lockyer Creek Bridge at Helidon are now fully open to traffic
with normal operating Joad restrictions. Speed restrictions apply in several sections.

The section of the Warrego Highway through the Marburg and Minden Range is Himited
to one lane in each direction with reduced speed limits. Road may be closed at any time
due 1o weather conditions or if slope stability conditions change,

Heavy vehicles previously backed up on the Warrego Highway castbound on the
Toowoemba range have now been cleared,

The Cunninghiam Highway is now open to all traffic.

Ipswich Motorway — expected to be opened for use by motorists later this afternoon,
dependant on final assessments.

A lask force to deal with heavy vehicle access issues is being established and will be
aperational Monday. The priority for TMR movements is resupply then community needs.




Raif

L]

QR National is unable to prov:de services to coal customers, west of Brisbane and to gram
and general freight customers in south-west Queensland,

Toowoomba to Warwick to Thallon; Multiple washouts and continued flooding.
Warwick to Wallangara o be inspected this week - no train scheduled in near future.
Harristown - Cambooya is open,

Goondiwindi line closed {anticipate at least a week before can be reopened)
Toowoomba to Dalby line closed, awailing inspection

Helidon to Toowoomba closed due to infrastniciure damage, full inspection required

Millmerran Branch is closed and is currently unable to be assessed as the track is
inaccessible. Line closed beyond Wyrcema due to flooding of the Condaming River and

washouts.
Quilpie Branch Line was opened from traffic on Monday 10 January.
Toowoomba —~ Charleville: main line west of Toowoomba is closed as far as Dalby.

Glenmorgan Branch Line which branches off at Dalby and includes Kupunn (otd Bell
Branch) is ¢losed, Not expected to be open undil the end of Janvary 201 1.

The Toowoomnba Range is closed belween Grandchester and Toowoomba due to major
infrastructure damage and will remain closed until further notice.

Ebenezer Branch Line: closed again on Monday (10/01}), the remote monitoring system
indicated thal water was above the rail at the Bremer River Bridge.

The Inlerstate line to Queensland border was inspecled yeslerday by ARTC {in fuli) and
no damage reported. ARTC owned line runs from the NSW border to the Acacia Ridge

freight terminal,

Maritinie

A high number of navigational beacons and channel markers have been washed away in
ithe Bundaberg area, An assessment is underway to deterinine requiremenls for safe
operations and to establish a priority listing for re-instatement,

Porls

The Port of Brisbane Pty Ltd remains closed to all conmlercrai shipping due to continued
flood related strong currents and debris, .




e Subject to resulls from hydrographic surveys, river conditions, and navigational hazards,
the carliest possible movements of priority shipping in the port would be Sunday 16
January, The Harbour Master will continue Lo work with the port to assess the conditions,
which are eurrently severe, and may remain that way for some time.

o Any ship movements will be prioritised, and only allowed under strict conditions by time,
area, currents, and channel conditions. Movements will also be subject to the channel
being unobstrucied by sunken debris or other navigational hazards,

¢ This will be subject to continual assessinents over coming days, and may change at any
time,

v The Port of Bundaberg remains closed due to materfal in the berth pocket, channel and
swing basin. Surveying to date indicates obstruction more severe than first anticipated
with debris build up and loss of depth from 9m (o 3m, in some areas.

& The QG Norfolk is cwrently in Bundaberg for survey operations and the port will not
open until navigational aids are operational and the port is deemed safe by Maritime
Safely Queenstand (MSQ). Further surveying work may need to be underiaken next week
{commencing } 8 January},

¢ Queensland Sugar commencing an investigation into barging sugar to ship anchored in
Hervey Bay (Shen Neng 1 location),

Airport and Alr Services

o Chinchilla airport is operaling with limited services. Toowoomba airport is open.
Central Region

Road

o Bruce Highway remains closed at Yeppen Roundabout, south of Rockhampton. I will
reopen to heavy vchicles at 4dpm this afternoon and an assessment will then be made if
lighter vehicles can be let through.

¢« Capricomn Highway remains closed between Rockhampton and Gracemere. The
remainder of the highway is open with cantion and has speed restrictions and traffic
confrol in place at known hot spots.

o Bundaberg - Miriam Vale Road remains closed al Murray Creek (damage 1o bridge
approaches), south of Berajondo and will remain so entil early next week,

¢ The Dawson Highway is open wilh caution from Gladstone to Rolleston,  Approximately
10km east of Bilocla there is traffic control at Oaky Creek Bridge.

¢ Rolleston in Central Queensland remains accessible only from the east via the Dawson
Highway (Banana to Rolleston}.

¢ Fitzroy Developmental Road (Bauhinia to Weorabinda) is open with a 5t load limit.




o The pricrity has been to maintain access west of Emerald, providing a north-south fieight
line via Barcaldine, Access to (he east of Emerald through to Gracemere has now re-
opened to all ‘as of right’ vehicles. The foeus has shifted to keeping the Capricorn
Highway from Rockhampton to Barcaldine safe,

¢ The road network has suffered some major damage in the Central West Region ag a rosult
of recent heavy rainfall. There are a number of stale-controlled roads closed due to waters
and damage. The Capricom Highway west of Gracemere through to Barcaldine and the
Landsborough Highway wesl of Barcaldine remain open with cantion with initial repairs

to the road system underway.

»  The Rockhampton office has worked closely with the local disasier response team and has
undertaken repairs to the Bruce Highway at the southem enirance to Rockhampton,
atlowing the link to be opened to trucks with vital supplies earlier than expected.

Rail

o QR National's operations are as follows:
~ The Newlands line to Abbott Point Coal Terminal near Bown continues to operate,

- The Goonyella rail system through Dalrymple Bay and Hay Point coal terminals, near
Mackay is operational. It was closed 24 December to 30 December following deraiiment
of a Pacific National train near Yukan,

~ The Moura coal raif syslem reopened on 13 January, System was closed on 29 December
and partially re-opened to the mines of Cailide and Boundary Hitl on 4 January.

- The Blackwater coal rail system has remained closed since 27 December 2010 due to
floodwaters, The system is expecled to re-open next week, following a detailed inspection
and assessient of flood damaged teack on 12 January.

- QR National’s general freight services atong the North Coast Line beyond Gladstone to
Caims not operating dueto floedwaters al Rockhampton.

o FEinerald to Winton Corridor (Centtral Line) Central line west of Emerald is closed.
Inspections will be carried out but traftic will be dependent on any necessary repairs once
waters subside. Winlon to Longreach is open as is Longreach west to Lachnagar (just
west of Barcaldine). Emerald to Lochnagar is closed.

o Mackay lo Rockhampton: Northem approaches to Rockhampton are cut at Yaamba, The
overlicad power has been tumed off in Rockhampton Yard and Station. Water over the
line in the vicinity of Yazmba. Marlborough to Mackay is open.

¢ Rockhampton to Gladstone: water over the track in llie Rockhampton marshalling yard
and station, Rockhampton to Rockiands and to Gladstone is closed although the fine is
expected to be open to Rockhampton by Sunday and subject {o further works open for
through traffic to Townsville by Wednesday, 19 January.

Maritine




o The Fitzroy River in the vicinity of the Yeppen Flood Plain has been declared a prohibited
area for the operation of all ships except those ships authorised by the Disirict Disaster
Coordinator (Rockhampton),

Paris
¢ The Pori of Gladstone is finctioning as normal with no restrictions,

o Port Alma remains closed commercial shipping due to corrent and potential silt build-up
and loss of channel depth.  Survey will not be undertaken until Fitzroy River recedes to

8.5m {currenily 9.1m),

+ Abbot Point Coal Terminal, Hay Point Services Coal Terminal and Dalrymple Bay Coal
Terminat are operating {albeit with supply constraints).

Airport and Air Services

e All airports are operational with the exception of Rockhampton which is closed. An
inspection will occur on 16 January 2011, Thangeol and Theodore are open with limited
services,

Northern Region
Road

o All critical ficight routes in the northem region are open.
Rait

¢ Almaden to Forsayth is elosed with repairs to commence 10 January 2011. No scheduled
services until early March when the Savannahlander recommences operation,

o Normanton to Creydon is closed with Guiftander services expected to resume on 23
February 2011,

s Mareeba - Townsville is open and Kuranda Scenic Tourist Trains are running.
¢ Cainmis— Almaden is open.
¢  Townsville - Caims is open.

+ Gumlu - Wilmington (Townsville - Bowen) - was flooded {1 January and will be
inspected when possible.

¢ Townsville - Mt Isa (including Phosphate Hill) is open,

Marftime

s No major issuss or disruptions were reported.

Poris




¢ No issues or disruptions to Port operations were reporied by the Far North Queensfand
Ports Corporation or the Port of Townsvilie.

Afrport and Afr Services

¢ All airporis are operational.




Aftachment 6

Immediate community assistance and volunteer effort

18 evacuatlon centres have been established (one in Ipswich, two in Brisbane, two in
Moreton Bay, one in Gympie, four in Ipswich, seven in the Lockyer Vailey, three in the
Somerset Council area, four in the Western Downs, and four in South Bumett).

18 Disuster Recovery Centres which provide xxxx have been established: four in Central
Queenstand; elght in South Wesl Queensiand (mctudmg lpswmh Lockyer Valley, Galton
and Dalby); and six in the Greater Brisbane region.

Key non-government community recovery agencies including Red Cross, Lifetine, and the
Salvalion Army arc working across flood-affecled areas. In tum, they are being supporled
by many local NGOs and service organisations, and a large number of staff and

voluiteers,

Sigmificant numbers of Queenslanders and organisations have also provided assistance
formally and informatly and 22,000 people have registered with Volunteers Queensland to
provide assistance as required b response (o the ood.

Financinl assistance

<

The Personal Hardship Assistance Scheme (PHAS) under the Natural Disaster Relief and
Recovery Arrangements (NDRRA) has been activated for twenty (23) Local Government
Areas,

‘Three forms of payment are available to individuals and families, The following figures
are as at 10pm 13th Japuary 2011,

Emergent Assistance Grants-fotalling $2,619,875 have been paid to 7244 individuals
and families. These grants are not means tested and provides between $170 for an
individual and up to $850 for families to enable them to meet immediate needs for food,
clothing, medication, or accommodation following a disaster

1,647 individuals and families - have been assessed as eligibie for Essential Household
Grants. This provides up to $1,705 for individuals and $5,120 for families. Eligible
individuals and families are those who are uninsured and meot income and asset
requirements to purchase essential household items lost or damaged in the disaster.
Payment of this follows a site inspection by QBulld and DPW to verify claimed damage
has occurred,

462 individuals and famnilies have been assessed as eligible for Struetural Assistance
Grants, ‘These are granis of up to $10, 500 for individuals and $14,200 for families to
assist repair owner-ocetipied, uninsured residences damaged by the disaster. The residence
must be owner-cccupied and applicants for this grant must satisfy an income and assets
test. The grant provides a contribution towards repairing eligible residence lo a habitable
and secure condition. ‘This also requires verification of claimed damage prior to payment,

impacted by the floods to pay for funerals caused by this event is also available,
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Non-Government Organisations (NGOs) Impacted:

With its focus on servicing the State’s most disadvantaged people, the Departiment of
Communities has also continved to assist those who were already wvulnerable and
disadvantaged people in the communities directly affected by the foods. These include
children in care, people with a disability, people with mentat illness, the frail and aged,
and people from culturally and linguistically diverse communitics, and affected residents
of the Indigenous communities of Cherbourg and Woorabinda,

An assessment of the extent of the impact on human service delivery and social
infrastructure and assels js underway. There will be impacts on social infrastructure and
the social sector’s workforce including service dislocations and increased pressures such
as demand for respite and after-hours care.

Contact has been made with 157 organisations providing Health and Community Care
services, sorvices to Child Safety clients or youth services in the flood affected areas. As
at 14 January 2011 almost 60% of NGOs have responded, and 57 organisations (36%)
report they have been impacted by the floods, with 23 reporting significant damage
(approximately 15%). While Disabiiity Service organisations have been contacled, data is
not available yet,

Soclal housing and homelessness services:

]

It is estimated that xxxx number / dollars — Annefte/Adele to advise have been affected by
the flood,

Sport and recreation organisations:

It is estimated that as many as a 1,000 sport and recreation organisations have been
impacted by the flood. Initial estimates, which are likely to be low, suggest $BM, fo assist
in repair and recovery.




Attachment 7

Impact of floods on service delivery by key utilities, i.e. energy, water,
telecominunications, transpert services, education and health

Electricity

a

X premises experienced disruption fo their power supply during the Queensland floods.
Since the flood peak Energex has restored power 1o 170,000 South Fast Queensland
homes and businesses.

As of 14 January (PM) the total number of Energex customers currently without supply is
~55,000. Breakdown is as follows:

- 36,000 in the wider Brisbane area

~ 11,000 in Ipswich and surrounding suburbs

- 2,700 in the Lockyer Valley / Brisbane Valley

~ 800 in Gympie/Sunshine Coast

Restoration will continue over the coming days and weeks as flood waters recede,

Access issues are still hampering Energex crews in the worst affected areas along the
Bremer and Brisbane Rivers,

As at 14 Jahuary, (AM), Ergon Energy is reporting the following information:
- Condamine — 58 customers off supply
- Chinchilla - 213 customers off supply
- Dalby -- 88 customers remain off supply
= Teowoomba CBD - around 9 commercial premises are off supply in the CBD.
- Maryborough - 28 customers off supply
~  Warwick — 52 customers ofT supply
- Stanthorpe - 5 residences remain disconnecied
- Qakey - 2 custoiness remain off supply
- Bundaberg - 19 customers off supply
- Roeckhamplon ~ 454 customers are without supply
~ Emerald - 97 premises remain off supply
- Cherbourg - water and sewerage plant. Tt is expected that supply would be
available on Monday barring unforeseen circumstances.
- St George - 21 customers remain off supply

Goondiwindi is serviced by Country Energy. However, the situation is being monitored
by Ergon. (TBA)

Ongoing reconnection work will be slowed were elecirical inspections are required, At
this stage it is estimated that around x premises will require electrical inspections.

Energex and Master Electricians Australia are coordinating the plan for the restoration of
cleciricat supply in south east Queensland where inspections are needed. fArrangements
outside of SEQ7?)

Flooding has not affected eleciricity generation capacity,




Gas

o Flooding has impacted on gas.....

Water and Sewsge Treatment
s __ Precaulionary "boil waler slerls’ are current for residents in the followlng areas:
o__lpswich - Marburg
o Lockyer Valley - Kensinglon Grove, Regency Dowins, Halfon Vale, Plaintands,
Gallon, Foresl Hill, Glenore Grove, Witheolt, Murphys Creek, Fockyer, Tabletop,
Postmans Ridge, Helidon, Grantham, Lockrose, Placid Hills

o__Somersel - i¢inden, Fernvale, Lowood, Brighlview, Coolana, Helenvale Esiate,
Tarampa, and Vernor

o__Laldley

o__and in iwo non-SEQ) areas — Chinchilla and Yulgba.

¢+ Boiled waler alers will remain in place unfil waler quality testing has confirmed fhal it is
safe o drink. \

¢ Due to flooding of Lowogd WTP, affecled lowns and nearby reticulated estates requiring
bottled water are Wihcott, Helidon, Gallan, Grantham, Laidley, Forest Hill, Minden, and
Eernvale. ‘

«__Trealment chemical slocks are gelling resolved as roads are opening up and deliverles are
gelling through. A more detailed survey of floed affecled ¢ouncits will accur 17 and 18
Janvary 2011. Capella WIP in the Ceniral Highlands Regionat Councilis ane councit that
is running low of chiorine.

¢ SEQ - waler grid

o Close scrutiny is being kenl on waler quality rom North Pine Water Trealnient Plant

and Mount Crosby's West Bank and Easl Bank Treatment Planis as drinking water
production Is Increased to mesl demand.

TREATIMENT PLANT SUPPLY QUALITY

Mt Crosby W ater Trealent Storage {ul] ot 415 meoalilres. Plant is operating wilhin quality
Piant (W est Bank and Eas| specifications
Bank) Production is 180 meqalitres per

day by East Bank,

Currently nit production by Wesl

Bank {from avernighl an 6

Janvary 2011).

Consideralion wilt be given to

increasin clion Ister toda

if required,
Norlh Pine Water Treatiment Jolntk vering 100 magalites | Plaptis operaling vithin quality
Piant and Northein Pipaline per day specificolions
Southern Reglenal Water Transporing 100 meqelilres pec | Pipsline is operating within
Pipeting day to ceniral Gueensiand | quality speciicalions
Lander Shute Water Treatment Operaling Piant is operating within gualily
Plant specifications
Ewan Maddock Water Trealmen! | Slared al 17;30 op 15 January Plant is operaling withip quaslily
Plant .| 2011 produclng sn eslimsted ecifications

00 litres per second,

o SEQ - standalone walsr supplies

«- - - { Formatted: Bullets and Numbering )
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¢ Akey issueis the Lowood Gallon | aldlay Water Suoply Scheme. A diessl pump
has been sourced end WIE now operational. The pemanant inlake requirements
8t Lowood will bg assessed when the floodwater recedes and the damage can be
inspecied.

o The affected towns supplied by Queensiand Urhan Utilities (QUU) are:

*__Lowood Gaftlon Laidley Supply; which also dallvers water to Granthanm,
Halldon, Fernvals and Withcotl
*_ Kiteoy
r__Somerse]
. Jimna
¢ Linville and
= Kirkleagh and Wivenhoe Dani recrealion aress,

o All water suppliss (except Withcoll) are now operational,

o 85% of customers are now being supplied, with the remaining 15% wilhin the nexl
18 howrs, _ As far as is known, there are no major bursts. There are ten crews
avatlable for any minor reticulation repairs,

o _The conneclion to Withcotl, which involved significant_engineering work, has been
restored end has been charged in the morning of 16 January 2011 {earlier than
orldinally anticipaled date of 17 January 2011)._Supply to 1500 reliculation
customers in Withcolt will be returned within 18 hours.

Waler Supplies Ouiside SEQ «

L

o__The following table oullines the stalus of water reatment facilities in those councils

that have been able to be contacled:

Water Treafinent | Normal Al risit Operating
operation | {eg. chemical difficultios
shortages)
No. of councll 8 3 3
No. of areas 50 3 5

.

o__The Wesiern Downs Reglonat Council area is heavily affecied.

Further flooding will affect waler treatmeil infrastruciure al Condamine,

Sursl, in the Maranoa Regional Council is exoecting anolber fiood peak ahout 19

January,

Due 1o floed ingress, the Dalby WTP is inoperable yalll aboul 17 January. Cuerently

2-3 davys supply in service teservoir siorage, with Level 6 restiiclions in place,

o,__The Condamine WTP will be inundated again bul the town is lolally evacualed,

o Warra WTP s inoporable dus fo {lood damage and accass problems. Drinking
water is being carded from Chinchilla,

o__Systems are gradually coming back on fine:

»__Branyans WTP in Bundabern Regional Council is sourcing raw water from

upplies ael reslicted demand.

* _Cherbourg Aboriginal Councl WTF is now producing sulficlent waler
supplies with the assistance of digsel generalors unlil such lime as mains
powe is restored,

»Woorabinda Aboriginal Councll has improved access to their WP with

construclion of a lemperary water main which has reduced the need for
waler carling,

{012

[Ral

SEQ - Sewane Trealment

¢ Despite infrasleucture [ssues, there are no Impacls expected to residents in the
Brishane Cliy Council and Ipswich Cily Counci} areas

* { Pormatted: Butets and Humbering )
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o __There ara concerns of failurs from flood debris at the Forlrose St Rising main ai

Jindalse Bridge,

o.__Sunshine Coast - Bulcock Beach, Golden Beach, Curriimundi Lake snd Cutrimund]

Beach remain closed with Unitywaler closely moniloring water qualily in thsse

areas,

o _Wel weather effluent storage tagoon sl the Dayboro sewage irealment plant hag

ovérloppad refeasing gffiuent 1o the Dayboro Village Creek. Efffuent is being
irrigated to prevent fudher discharges and increase sloraga capacity of the facility.

(53

sewsge 1o Stanley River.

2 The Scenic Rlm Reglanal Council reparls that all ils waslewater facllities are

Woodford lrealment planl continues to by-pass and release screened and degrilied

opetaling normally.

o__The town of Withcolt is serviced by seplic tanks,

o All waslewatar treatment planls in Somersel and Farnvale cannot be accessed for a

number of days,

o]

Woaslewaler lreaiment plants In Esk, Lowood {expected 1o have no power for fiva

days), Gallon {rising main being fixed) are not operating.

o Wastewaler treatment planls in Kilcoy, Toogoolawah and Laidley are operating.,

Location Wastewater treatment | Pumpling siatlons
plants inoperable Inoperable
Brisbanae 47
{Karana Downs, Oxloy,
Fairfield, Wacol)
Ipswich 2 2l
{Bundamba, Goodna)
Lockyer Valley |1
{Heldon)
1 operable but without
chamleals 1o disinfect
{Gallen) ]
Somersel 2 3
{Esk, Fernvale, Lowood - | (Esk, Lowood,
Seqwsaler) Femvale}
Woombye 1
Payboro 1
Woodlord 1

Sewage Treatment Oulside SEQ

o The following table outlines the stalus of sewage Ireaiment {aciilies in those

gouncils that have been conlagled;

Nonnal At risk Operating
operation | {eg, prolonged | difficulties
flooding)
Na, of councils 10 2 4
No. of areas 43 3 ]

o__Topwoomba is $till the mos! impacied area, Tempoiary purnps have mads lhe

Wetalla STP operational while repairs lo the missing sewar main at Nonlh Steeet are

made,

« - - { Formatted: Bullels and Kumbering )
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o _Oakey STP still has no power, and so Councll are currently establishing course
. sereening and restoring operation of idckling filters. Tanker contractors have
tecommenced pumping oul overflowing pump slations.

o__Some sewerage schemes ara performing at sub-oplimal treatment levels dus to
hiah flows and chlorination equipment being water damaged, This includes
Chinchilta within the Westarn Downs Realonal Council area, and two treaiment
ptanis in the Bundaberg Regional Council area.

o Prolonged flooding will impact wel wealher storage capacilies for trealed effluent,
such as the St Geerae sewerage scheme in Balonne Shice Council.

o .The following sewarage Ireatment plants have slorage fagoons overflowing —
Woodgate STP in Bundaberg Regional Counall, and £t Creek STP and Pulgul
Creek STP from the Fraser Coast which both normally irrigats.

o Areas to monitor Include the Surafl area in the Maranoa Regional Council area.
which Is expected lo have another flood peak about 19 January 2011

Solid Waste Disposal
= __The following table ouliines the stalus of waste coliection {adilities in those councils thal

o {Fomied s e )

have been conjacled:
Norimmal Af rigk Operafing
operation | {eq. capaclly} 1 difficultias
No, of councils ] 4 1
No. of areas [ § 4 o
¢« Some waste collection facilittes are reachina thelr capacity. This situation s being closely * Formatted: Bullels and mﬂbe-ﬁ—“g-J

monilored and assistance given lo councils in finding allernatives where needed,
The Emerald lip in the Central Highlands Regional Coungll Is akready full, so rubbish is

belng trucked lo the Tierl landfitl,

+  Waste collaclion services in the Wastarn Downs Regionat Councit area (Tara, Moandarra,
Kogan, Condamine) are not functioning dua o difficuliies oblalning heavy vehicle parmits
for the Moonle Highway. Tara has nol had waste colflection {or 3 weeks, which poses

health concerns,

«.. Goondiwindi Regional Coungil could have problems with wasle mapagament services

oulside 1he levee and perhaps in Yelarbon. This vall have 1o be {urther assessed,

Formatteds Fonl: bokd .
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oA full assessment of water stpply-and-sewage -treatnent--facilities: acrass Queensland s
diffleut-hecause-outvide SEQ—the-dateisheld-by-individuatleenl goveraments:

oToeweemha-Regional Counoil waler and-sewage trealnient eapacity-is largely-unaffected

«Mater-treatmemt-infiastructare-at Condamine-is-Hkely-to-he-agnin-aifected-by-inundation-and
watersupply-to Wama-is-heingtankered-from-Dathy,

+Ongeing-preblems-with-Theodere's-watersupph-are-still-beingreporteds




<Precantionary*boil-waternalerls' are-ewrenforresidents-of-ahout- %%EQ—EGmm{HHHEﬁ
Forthe-vast-majority-of SEQ:-tap-water remains-safedo-deink:

cS&emmm%ha—méﬂawsek&ed—%Q—emmﬁmﬂmS—hwwmeﬂumm
challenges which are-heing-managed—The-mestditficult-aef theseis the-Leweod-treatment
Man&awe&s&eww&é&ﬂa»ﬁmﬂe}@wﬁhm—%hémnd¥mm}
with-his-nlternative-pumps-have-been-sourced-and-eleetriehy—supply-isexpeeted-y48
danuary:

e Water-is-beingeartedto-several-smallertowns—and-helticopters-have-olse-dropped-bettled
water supplies t-Gaten-Helidon; Hatton Yale-and \Witheott,

tPoor-source-water-quality—damagefo-reatment plants-and-necess roadsrand-problems-with
the supply-of treatment chemieals is lmiting the nmeunt of swaterthat-can-hetrealed ata

rumber-of-plants—For-oxample—in-the—Brishane-metro-ovea—typical-daily-demnnd-of
370ME~is-heing-suppliedby-trepted—supphes 3 20M ) and-draning-dewnreservains
(50ML).  About 23ML is being supplicd from the southem vegional water pipeline
HneimImHhHMIinnﬂeﬂ-—plaﬂkwhreh4%&&%&&%—%—%%—6%4&4—%&—&4!
Croshy sawrrenl-dathoutpui--Himited-o-1330ME

«Water conservation therelore remains dmportant-and the use of aliermative water seurces
shold-he-eneowragedwhere-possiblevntibproatersupphe seeurin-is-nehieved:

¢The SEQ sewage neiwork damage is slill being assessed. v Brishane Jowr wasiewater
treatmeat—planks—are—inoperable—due—to—inundation{Oxdey—Falvfield—and—Waeol)-or
disrupted power supplies (Kerana Downs) and 77 pump- stations are inoperable.  {n
Ipswieh—two—veater—ireatment—plants—and—30--pump—sations—have—been—inundated:
Fempararystorage-locations-fortreatment-sludee-to-dealwith-elean-up-andconsyninis-of

aeecss-to-aperating sites and -disposal seurees-will herequired over the-next-2-4 weeks:

‘Pelecommunications

e TBC

Transport Services

Southetn Region

CityTraln

» Ipswich / Rosewood Line ~ partly open with services running from Roma Street (o
Sherwood only and trains tuming back at Sherwood, Corinda (o Jpswich and Ipswich to
Rosewood lines are still closed, Bxtensive Track Inspections are currently underway on
these closed sections of track, These inspections are expected to fake some lime,

¢ Bus service on the Ipswich line between Ipswich and Sherwood (n.b. no station staff or
customer care representatives at these stations apart from at Sherwood),

Bfatburg, Kensington Grove, Regency Downs, Hation Vale, Plainlands, Gaiton, Forest Hill, Glenore Grove, Withcotl,
Murphys Creek, Lockyer, Tablelop, Postmans Ridge, Grantham, Lockrose, Placid Hills, Minden, Fervale, Lowood,
Brightview, Coolana, Helenvale Estate, Tarampa and Yemo




¢ Corinda io Yeerongpilly including Moolabin Freight Terminal and Clapham yard are
closed.

¢ Caboolture, Cleveland, Gold Coast / Beenieigh, Shomcliffe, Ferny Grove - open with
services operating on an hourly public holiday schedule

o The Sunshine Coast Line - Caboollure to Nambour is ninning on a {wo hourly public
holiday schedule.

¢ Doomben ling — operating on public holiday schedule {which provides for a bus between
Eagle Junction and Doomben)

¢ Aimport Line - Open and services operating belween Varsity Lakes to the Airport on an
hourly basis and services from Roma Street to the Airport on a half hourly basis,

Biis services

o Bus services will resume normal operations from Friday, 14 January, with the exception
of Brisbane Transport which will run on Sunday timetable,

s Public transport will be free across all TransLink services until the final service on Friday,
Jan 21 to assist with the initial flood recovery across South East Queensland.

¢ A number of CBD Services are slill suspended due to flooding including Cityglider and
all 400 series services,

s CityCat, City Ferry and Moggill Ferry services have been suspended vatil further notice.

o Gympie services arc operating from 14 January, with some minor detours, Services from
Gympie to the Cooloola Coast {(Rainbow Beach and Tin Can Bay) have resumed,

o All services belween Caboolture and Woodford have been cancelled,
Long distance train and bus services
*  “Wesilander” rail service have been cancelled

o Long distance bus services from Toowoomba to Rockhamplon were suspended. Westem
services past Toowoomba were also suspended with the exception of Brisbane to
Charleville which Is operating as far as Miles.

Service Delivery

¢ All centres are open with the exception of the Goondiwindi, Brisbane City, Rosalie,
Sherwood and Spring Hill customer service centre.

Central Reglon
Long distance train and bus services

o The Rockhampton Tilt Train is operating as far as Gladstone only. Additional services are
being provided between Brisbane and Gladstone from 13 - 16 January.




¢ Spirit of the Outback (Brisbane-Longreach via Rockhampton) — no services to Longreach
due to rail line being cut between Gladstone aind Rockharmpton,

o The Bundaberg Tilt Train is operating to normal schedule.

¢ Rockhampton to Emerald coach services are expecied to recommence in the next few
days,

Daily train and bus services

o Rockhampton — services have resumed with the exception of services to Depot Hill,
o Bundaberg - services have resumed with some minor route deviations.

Service Delivery

e Emerald Motor vehicle Inspection Centre flooded and closed unti] further advised.
o Al other centres are operational.

Northern Region

Long distance train and bus services

o Caimns Tilt Train eancelled; Sunlander service operating between Mackay and Cairns;
Shuttle services will continue to Sunday 16 January,

o  “Sunlander” Brisbane to Caims cancelled however Sunlander rail shuttle service operating
between Macksy and Caims (continning to Sunday 16 January).

e “Inlander® Townsville to Mount Isa operating to normal schedule.

¢ Majority of regular long distance bus services operating; some altered services to avoid
local floeding,

Daily train and bus services

o Regular bus services are operating.
Senvice Delivery .

o All centres operational,
Edueation

Schools




¢ In Toowoomba, Ipswich, Central Queensland, the Lockyer Valley and Brisbane, there has
been damage to school facililies and resources (details are provided in Atiachment X -
Impact op Educational Infrastruciure), Other impacts include trauma among school staff,
students and copununities. Students may have lost their own resources, such as uniforms
and stationery, that they need to start school when the school year commences on Monday
24 Januvary 2011. Road closures may prevent some staff and students {ravelling to school
and soime may still be in evacuation centres.

* In Brisbane, on¢ of the five flooded schools is reasonably cedain to be ready for
occupation on 24 January 2011 and four are still under assessment. In Toowoonba, four
of the eight flooded schools will be ready for occupation on 24 Januvary 2011, and the
other four are reasonably cerlain (o be ready. In Ipswich, both affected schools are still
under assessment, and other schools are currently being assessed in the Ipswich area. In
Central Queensland, 5 of the 14 affected schools will be ready for occupation on 24
January 2011, seven are reasonably cerfain to be ready, and a further two still are
inaccessible for full assessment. In the Lockyor Valley, three of the eiglt affected schools
wil} be ready for ocenpation on 24 January 2011, and the other five are reasonably certain

to be ready,

o Catholic Education and Independent Schools have provided the following. There is onc
Catholic schoot (Downlands Sacred Heart College) with known damage and four
independent schools (Apnew Schools at Nambour, Toowoomba and Wakerley, and the
Christian Outreach College at Toowooniba) that have sustained minor damage.

¢ In addition, one School of Distance Education at Emerald has facilities that have been
inundated and another (Brisbane) has grounds inundation only. The Languages Other
Than English (LOTE) cenire at West End is inaccessible due to foodwaters.

o REducation Queensland (EQ) is aiming to open the majority of schools on 24 January and
to have every child at school that day. Schools are an integral part of all communities and
ftis iraportant that children are able to return to normal roulines as soon as possible. Ifa
child's own school is not ready, they will be accommodated in a nearby school, Where
students are unable to get to school, e-learning materials will be available to them through
the department’s website. Where needed, teachers will be deployed fo evacuation cenlres
to provide educational support 1o stedents who are unable to atiend their school. EQ
expects to have determined where all children will attend school by Thursday 20 January

2011,

«  Principals are faking responsibility for sourcing resources where possible and modifying
schoo] programs to miligate against impact of staff and students due to loss of resources.

s Addilional guidance officers and counselling stail will be deployed to provide trauma and
grief counsclling for students and staffin affected schools, Principals will support children
and families who have lost resources need to starl school, Additional 1eachers will be
deployed 1o schools to support the start of school year where the school’s teachers have

not been able to return to work,
Universities

e UQ campuses &t St Lucia, Ipswich and Gatton will remain closed until and including
Wednesday, 19 January 2011.




Some or all of QUT Gardens Point campus will reapen on Wednesday, January 19 for
staff and students. Major impacts 1o QUT included water in the car park levels of those
buildings closest to the river at Gardens Point campus, the inundation of the QUT Printery
at Milton, and disruption to IT services and corporate systems following a staged
shutdown of QUT's data centre, prior to CBD power cuts,

Griffith University's South Bank campus is closed unti} further notice.

USQ has cseaped relatively undamaged following the disastrous flash flood that hit

L]
Toowoomba and areas of the Darling Downs en 10 January.

© As of Thursday 7 January, no flood-related damage had been reporied on any Central
Queensland University campus, though CQU's Ron Smyth Building on Quay Street
(adjacent to the Fitzroy River) had been sandbagged and evacuated earlier this week. The
road has been covered by water,

TAFESs

Five TAFE campuscs have grounds and facilitics damage, including two in Brisbane
(Southbank Institute of TAFE and Meirapolitan South Institute of TAFE at Chelmer), two
in the Darling Downs {South Queensland Institute of TAFE at Toowoomba and
Warwick), and one in Central Queensland (Ceniral Queensland Institute of TAFE at
Emeraid), .

At Southbank, no ICT systems are available due to electrical switchboard submersion,
Power has been restored to 3 buildings and students will be transferred to these buildings
if power is nof restored to other buildings in time for Adult Migranl English Program
(AMEP) on Maonday 17 January, At Chebmer, there is water inundation up to the roof, and
AMEP classes scheduled for the week beginning 17 January 2011 will be transferred to
Yeronga Campus, For the institutes of TAFE at Foowoomba and Warwick, opetations are
expected to resume on Monday 17 January. Al the Central Queensland Institute of TAFE
at Enmterald, QBuild is working with the Inslitute to get campuses ready for classes at the
end of January. Apprenticeship blocks due to start at the end of January will be delayed by
one week.

The Bremer Institute of TAFE at Ipswich is not damaged by flooding but a number of
staff may have difficulty getting te work on Manday 17 January and this may have an
impact on service delivery (yet to be determined). Some English language classes have
already been cancelled in the week bepinning 10 Janvary, and may aiso be cancelled for
the weck beginning 17 January.

All students and staff will be notified in cases where Semester 1 classes are unable to
commence as advertised.

ild cation are {ECEC) facilities

As of 14 January 2011, nine services have ground inundation, 84 services are closed due
to access or staffing issues and 10 services are damaged by flooding. This information is
based on self-reported information from child care centre licensees and directors, OF the
ten damaged cenires, two are in Central Queenstand, six are in Darling Downs and there is
one in both north and south east coast regions.




The number of closed services is expected to reduce by 17 January as many closed
pre-emptively when Ipswich and Brisbane areas prepared for flooding on 12 and 13
Jannary.

The number of services with damage may increase as jmpacts from flooding of the
Brisbane River are reported, At present nof ail services are contactable,

In order to ensure that child care services are able to continue to provide safe and hygienic
services to the community, the Departiment has instituted the following arrangements:

1.

Approval of a Nelice of Appointment Conditions and Limits on Powers for
Authorised Officers (Early Childhood Managers and Officers (ECMs and ECDs)) in
relation to the exercise of their discretion to take compliance action under the Child
Care Act 2002 and the Child Care Regulation 2003.

‘This enabies Authorised Officers to exercise discretion in respect of services
that may not be fully compliant with the Act based on the principle that the
health and safety of children remains paramount.

Services will continne to ensure key requirements, such as electrical, chemical
and food safely, access to water and toileting mivangements, and appropriate
adult/child supervision ratios and child contaimment requirements remain in

place,
The requirement for adults to hold a ‘Blue Card® remains unchanged.

Services musl work with Authorised Officers to develop a plan that clearly
documents  non-compliance and provides negotisted timeframes for
compliance,

Aulhorised Officers are fo determine on a case by case basis the extent to
which any relaxation of the compliance requirements is to be implemented and
maust consult with the Central Regulation Team within the Department of
Education and Training,

Approval of a Temporary Guideline for services that are not able o operate from

their usual premises due to flood damage, The Cuideline aliows Authorised
Officers to afford licensees the opportunity to continue to operate from suitable
temporary premises  without risk of enforcement action in respect of
non-complisnce with legislated requirements,

Services must work with Authorised Officers to develop a plan that includes
action towards refuming to the usual licensed premise. Again, minimum
requirements nust be met to ensure that (he service and facilities are safe and
suitable.

Regional EC staff continues (o be in confact with services in affected areas.
Each region Is developing a plan to vislt every service in an affected arca as
vart of the recovery process, Travel to affected areas is being underiaken when
it is safe to do so.




~ ‘The Department is working closely with the Australian Government
{Departinent of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations) to ensure
thal appropriate information is shared, and that services and familles are
provided with up to date information via the ‘My Child® website and provider
porial,

-~ Families have also received information directly in relation to local emergency
amangeinents, State regional staff has been provided with information refating
fo entitlements and payments,

- Services thal are damaged are being offered assistance where possible, through
consultation with licensees.

= The Department will continue (o consult with stakeholders to identify issues
for continuity of services,

Health

Four Queensland Health facilities across Nood-affected areas were required {o be
evacuated, at Theodore (29 December), Emerald (30 December), St George (7 January)
and Goondiwindi (13 January). These evacuations were precautionary only and therefore
services remained available, except for Theodore where components supporting the
hospital (air conditioners) were impacted by water, Partial medical services restimed there
in the week of 10 January, with fill services expected to be available in coming weeks.

All Queensland Health facilities in the greater Brisbane area, in Ipswich and in
Toowoomba are operating under business as usual conditions, with the exception of
their elective surgery and outpatient clinics. These services (non-urgent elective surgery
and outpatient clinics) were postponed al the majority of Metropolitan North and
Mectropolitan South hospitals on Wednesday, 12 January 2010, and affected patients
confacted. All emergency surgery comtinued to be performed.

It is anticipated that elective surgery will resume across metropolitan north and south
hospitals, Ipswich, Darling Downs and at the Royal Children’s Hospital by the middle of
next week (ie, by 19 January),

Queensland Health is now increasing its public health and human/social (ie, menial
health) presence as the community enters the recovery phase, and will continue 1o work
with volunteers, community members, Councils and other key stakehalders 1o ensure the
public is suppotted while retuming to reguiar activities.




From: ~ Bradisy John

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 1:50 PM

To: Lance McCallum; Stephen Roberlson

Cel Tim Watls

Subject: FW: Qld Govt Fiood Risk Roles and Responsibilities
Afttachments: 2011011713441382,P0OF

Minister

| promised earlier loday to forward another copy of this BN and correspondence

regards

John Bradley

Direclor-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Emall:

ww.derm.qid.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

Ffonﬁﬁ Wililams Lynette
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 1:48 PM

To: Bradley John
Subject: Qld Govt Flood Risk Roles and Responsibilities
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Department of Environment and Resource Management
JOINT MINISTERIAL BRIEFING NOTE

TO: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy and Minister for Trade
AND:  Winister for Climate Change and Sustainability

SUBJECT: Qusansland Governmaent Flood Risk Roles and Responsibilities

TIMEFRAIVIE
o Approval of this briefing note Is required by 8 October to ensure clear advice to key parlies
in tha lead up to the November meeting of the National Flood Risk Advisory Group to be

held I Brishane,

RECOMMENDATION

It Is recommencied that the Ministers:

o confirm lead agency rasponsibility, In discussion with Minister #inchliffs, for the
coardination of the Queensland Government's input into strategic flood risi planning and
policy development at a State and Natlonal level Including coordinated representation on the
National Flood Risk Advisaty Group (NFRAG)

o sign the altached letter to Minister Hinchiiffe requesting that the Department of
Infrastructure and Planning (DIP) represent the stale as lead agenoy for planning on the
NFRAG—Attachment 1,

o note the findings and recommendations of the Queensiand Government Flood Risi
Management Activities Audit draft report (the report) prepared by DERM in consultation with
other agencles (Attachment 2);

¢ nota the list of flood-1isk management activities that DERM undeitakes (Attachment 8) and
that DERM will continue to play a purely technlcal role providing advice to both Emergency
Management Queensiand (EMQ) In dealing with Inmediate response to fload events and to
DIP for strategle policy and planning inputs;

BACKGROUND

o Natural Disaster Recovery and Relief Arrangements (NDRRA) expenditure indicates that
belween $200 and $600 million has been spent annually on flood and cyclonic events in
Queensland during the last four years, with projections indicating expenditure of
approximately $600 miliion into 2011 and 2012, These NDRRA costs cover public
Infrastructure damago, but do not cover damage to commercial entities nor to the natural
environment,

o Flood risk management in Queensland Is a complex matter. The roles and responsibilities
related to managing flood are shared dcross varlous agencles with complex governance
arrangements. This has rasulted In an apparent lack of ownership at the State Government
level.

o This lack of leadership Is particularly evident in the fact that the state does not have
jurisdictional representation on the NFRAG. Previously the Office of the Water Supply
Regulator in DERM provided Informal Queensland representation but OWSR has not
attended NFRAG meetings since January 2009, given the realignment of OWSR's role to be
primarily of an operatlonalfregulatory nature.

o Itis likely that Queensland Is heading Into a perlod of several wel years, therefore
establishing who has responsibllity for the different aspects of flood risk management,
planning and palicy across the Queensland Government should be a high priority.
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CURRENT ISSUES

]

DERM has undertaken an audit of flood risk management related activities across the

Queensland Government, in consultation with key agencies, to undsrstand the full nature of

the statg's flood risk management framework and to establish where gaps i policy aclivities

exist,

The raporl summarises the findings of the audit and ldentifles where possible

enhancements {0 the state's flood risk management framework may be made.

The major conclusions drawn from the audit include:

- There is a clear heed to Identify a lead agehcy who can take on the responsibility for
managing flood risk in Queenstand and offer jurisdictional reprasentation on the National
Flood Risk Advisory Group,

- There Is a need to establish a strategle ‘Queenstand fload risk management framework'
ehcompassing both the plapning for and response to a flood event;

- There is a need to hetler integrate the administration of flood related funding especially
‘with regatd to Natural Disaster Recovary and Rellef Arrangements (NDRRA); and

- An interdepartmaintal committee should be established to further scope out the issues
identified in the report and potential enhancements to the current flood risk frameworlk;
and prioritise a series of actions over the coming months.

The audit [dentifled the Departments of Community Safety (DCS), Infrastructuie and

Planning (DIP), and DERM as agenclas with signiflcant yesponsihllities for flood risk

management.

The findings of the report have not heen distributad beyond DERM at this stage.

The Queenstand Government Is not an active mamber of the NFRAG and DERM doas nol

provide a represantalive to this group or any coordinated advice to any other Queensiand

Govearnment department,

The NFRAG will he meeting In Brishane in November and It is uncertain if there will he any

Qusensland Governmenl reprasentation at this meeting.

Given the significant role of DIP relailng to the planning, infrastructure and local government

matters of flood risk management; it Is proposed that DIP assume responsibility for the state

as lead agency for plabning on the NFFRAG.,

Given the technical nature of DERM's contribution 1o flood risk management in Queensland,

itis propased that DERM's ptimary point of contact will be through the flood risk Information

contact, Dr Chrlstine Williams (AD-G Environment and Resource Sciences).

RESOURCENVPLEMENTATION IMPLIGATIONS

[}

0

The issues and gaps raised by the audil require further analysis and consultation across tha
Quesnsiand Governiment In order to finalise the repoit and progress any actions.
Establlshment of an interdeparimental committee will require input from DERM,

PROPOSED ACTION

o

Confirm Queensiand representation in consultation with Minister Hinchliffe on the NFRAG;
and determine lead agency within the Queensiand Government for champloning flood tisk
managament for the slate,

DERM continues to play a pursly technical role providing advice to EMQ In dealing With
immediale response to flood avents and to DIP for stratsgic polley and planning ihpuls; and
DERM contlnues fo suppoit the Qussensland Flood Consultative Commitiee and the Bureau
of Meteorology (BoM) with yegards to flood foracasting by providing access to DERM stream
flow mformatlon and in relation fo iha depariiment's dam safety role.

OTHER INFORWJA TION
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o Consitafion: Discussions within DERM have been held to identity key roles annl
responsibliitles in refation to flood management policy and planning. Consultation has also
heen undertaken across the Queensland Government with DIP, DCS, and the BoM.

ATTACHMENTS

1, Lelter to Minister Hinchilffe and attachmenls (fa NFRAG Terms of Relerance and 1h NFRAG Membershl lst)
2. DRAFT floatt repor

3. DERM flood aciivillos
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Ref CTS17662/10

27 0CT 2610

The Honowrable Stirting Hinchliffe MP
Minister for Infrastruchure and Phnninc
PO Box 15009

CITY FAST QLD 4002

gfl/‘. , {
e 11
Dea h!yésfe; ! . \

/ -
Woa are wriling lo you to requesl your assistance in clarifying the Queensland
Government's role in the strategic policy and plahning responses to flood risk
nanagsiment.

Natural Disastor Recovery and Reliof Arrangements (NDRRA) expenditure indicates
that belween $200 and $600 million hag baen spent annually on flood and cyclonic
events I Queonsland during the last four years, with projections indicaling
expenditure of approximately $600 million into 2011 anci 2012,

Given that one of the fikely Impacts of climale change is the Ihcreased likelihood for
more extreme waalher events and that cunrenl forecasts Indicate that we are heading
Into a period of several wel years, it would he advantagsous lo review the Slala's
strategic policy and planning response to flood risk management.

As you are aware, flood risk management in Queenstand is a complex matter. Tho
rolas and responsihililies relaled to managing flood are shared across various
departments. This has resulled Iin the need to clarily fead agency responsihility at the
Queenstand Government level; which is particularly evident in the facl that the state
cdoes not have jurisdictional representation on the National Flood Risk Advisory Group

(NERAG).

A recent audit was underlakon with key agendles of flood risk management related
activities across the Queensland Government, to understand the full nalire of the
Stale's flood risk managemaent framewoik and to establish where gaps in policy
aclivilles may exist.

The audlt identified the Deparlment of Infrastructure and Plamﬁng as an agency with
slgnificant responsibilities relating to the planning, infrastricture and local government

matters of flood risk managemenl.

Tho Hoxn, Steplien Robestson WP, Minlzler for Nalvral [fesources, Tho Hen. Kate Jones WP, tdislsier for Clinia'a Change
hilnes and finorgy ond Minlster for Trado and Susiolnnbilty
Leveol 17 Lavol 13

&1 Mary Streol, Brisbane 400 Qeorge Stres), Brishane

GPO Aok 2454, Brishane

PO Doy 16126, Cily Eest
Quigensland 4001 Auslealln

Gueensland 4002 Auska'ia

Yolophono 4817 3225 1661t Tolopliono #8617 3230 0844
Faoslmile +0f7 3225 1628 FaesIndle 4017 3227 6308
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We walcome your agency's recent agreement (o load assessmont work, wilh the
Department of Environmant and Resource Management's comprehensive input and
suppoit of the Queensland Government's response to the Charleville Flood Slratogy.
The audlt also found thal thete is a cloar need to identify a lead agehey who can take
on the responsibllily for managing flood risk In Queensland and offer jurisdiclional
representation on tha NFRAG,

The NFRAG Is the key nalional coordination group for strategic flood rlsk policy and
planning responses. Representation Is coordinated throtigh the Nallonal Emergency
Management Commillea (NEMC) with endorsement from the formal Queensland
NEMC representative (currently the Depariment of Communily Safely). The Teims of
Refarence and current membership are attached.

We beliuve that your departiment would boe best placed to provide coordinated and
informod jurisdictional input to this group and would ask that your depariment
nominale an officer. We will then notify refovant staff in our departtment of the
jurisdiclional representation to enstire this officer recelves the advice and assistance

reqtlired.

As the nextineeling of the NFRAG Is scheduled 1o be held in Brisbane i November
2010 and Queensland does not cuurently have a jurisdictional representative, | would
urge yotl to consider this malter within the next fortnight lo ensure that clear advice
can be provided to afl partles In the lead up to this meeting.

If any further information is required, please do not heshate to contact Mr Tim Walts,
Policy Advisor, Office of the Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy and
Minister for Trade on telephone 3225 1861,

Yours sincarely
STEPHEN ROBERTSON MP KAT/I} :’%)NES i

All




NATIONAL FLOOD RISK ADVISORY GROUP
Terms of Reference

Rale

The Nationad Flood Risk Advisory Group (NIRAG) works to strengthen the nation’s
resilience to floods by providing strategic feadorship and advice on best practice Nood risk
manageime,

Functlons

The funetions of NFRAG are to:
I Provide a national focus for identifying and promoting on nationally consisteni ljood
Inanagement, in particular flood risk management best pracilce.
2. Provide a national focus for advising on nationalty consistent Nood management

poliey.
3. Provide advice and input on flood risk menagement o (he work program of the

Nationul Bmergency Management Conmillce (NEMC) and its sub-commillees
including relevant aspects of Council of Austialian Government natural disaster
reporis,

4. Promole community safety with respeet to floading and fload visk, in support-of the
Comnnity Hngagemont Subconnlites of the NIEMC.

8. Identify and prioritise research needs for improving the quatily ol flood sk

managenenl, ‘
G, Facilitale and improve communication belween food emorgency managers, food rigk

managers, land use managers and other stakeholders,
Method of operation

The NFRAG will et o to three times a yeur and out-of:session where the need arises,
NFRAG will publish manuals of best practice and advocnte for Improved flood risk
management with groups such as Bugineers Australia, NFRAG will also atange forams
where flood risk management practice can be discussed and new developments prometed,

Chalring
The NFRAG will be chuived by u nominee fram s momber Jurisdiction who will be endorsed
by the NEMC, NFRAG Chuirs will serve for o (wo your lern,

Seerelarial

Scerelariat support will be provided by the Austratian Govermnment, This role is currenlly
shared by the Burcau of Meteorology and Geoscience Australia,

Membership 7

NFRAG membership includes a nominee from ench state and territory governmont,
Australian Governmeni agencies, the Australian Locn] Governmet Association, the
Insurance Council of Australia, and research (cwrently through the RMIT University).

Reporthy

NFRAG will report roulinely 1o the NEMC ag required, or via the appropriste NEMC
Standing Sub-Committee,
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